
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/020 

08 May 2024 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act to 

request information regarding your NHS Trust's operations and tele reporting services including 

Out of Hours, routine, emergency and Backlog etc. 

Could you please provide me with the following details: 

1. Operations Director for your Trust and email address 

2. Operations Director/Manager for Imaging Service and email addresses 

3. Operations Director/Manager for Pathology Services and email addresses 

Tele reporting services – Outsourced and insourced: 

1. Do you have any Tele Reporting contracts for your Imaging Services i.e. X-Ray, CT MRI 

Nuclear Medicine etc. 

2. Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services 

3. When the contract expires (MM/YYYY) 

4. Value of contract, at contract start date  (£GBP) 

5. Suppliers details for said contract/s. 

6. Do you have any Tele Reporting contracts for your Pathology Services i.e. Cellular, 

Histopathology, Mortuary etc. 

7. Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services 

8. When the contract expires (MM/YYYY) 

9. Value of contract, at contract start date  (£GBP) 

10. Suppliers details for said contract/s. 

Additionally, please include any bespoke (joint imaging and Pathology) reporting services you 

utilise. 

I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

1. Alan Dawson – Alan.Dawson@wvt.nhs.uk 

2. In accordance with the Information Commissioner’s Office guidance on disclosure of data 

about employees, I consider the name and contact details of staff who are not at a high level of 

seniority to constitute their personal data, as defined by the UK General Data Protection 

Regulations. As such, this information is refused under Section 40(2) of the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000.  

3. Ken Barr - Clinical Director kenneth.barr2@wvt.nhs.uk 

Tele reporting services – Outsourced and insourced: 

1. Yes 

2. TMC since 2014 

mailto:kenneth.barr2@wvt.nhs.uk


3. Yearly Rolling contract 

4. Not held 

5. Homepage - Telemedicine Clinic UK 

6. No 

7. N/A 

8. N/A 

9. N/A 

10. N/A 

Please note that this provision of names and contact details under the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 does not give consent to receive direct marketing via any media and expressly does not 

constitute a soft opt-in under the Privacy Electronic Communications Regulations. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

https://www.telemedicineclinic.co.uk/

